carnavale

resources

6 September 2010

Mr Matthew Foy
ASX Limited

2 The Esplanade
Perth WA 6000

By facsimile: 08 9221 2020

Dear Mr Foy

REQUEST FOR TRADING HALT

Carnavale Resources Limited requests a trading halt in its securities pending the release by the
Company to the market of an announcement in relation to drilling of the Lambouka 1 well.

It is proposed to make this announcement, at the latest, prior to the market opening on
Wednesday 8 September 2010.

The Company is not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted.

Yours faithfully

=

Paul Jurman
Company Secretary
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